
November 11, 2019 City Council Agenda   Page 1 of 2 

 
 

City of Lake Geneva, 626 Geneva St, Lake Geneva, WI 53147- 262.248.3673- www.cityoflakegeneva.com 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL 
MONDAY, NOVEMBER 11, 2019 6:00 P.M. 

LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

 
Members: 

Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower,  
Alderpersons: Selena Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Mayor Hartz calls the meeting to order 
 
2. Pledge of Allegiance – Alderperson Proksa 
 
3. Roll Call 

 
4. Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

 
a. Candidacy Paperwork for Spring Election 2020 

 
5. Re-consider business from previous meeting 

 
6. Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public 

hearing items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 
 

7. Acknowledgement of Correspondence 
 

8. Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of October 28, 2019, as prepared and distributed 
 

9. CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on November 5, 2019. Any item listed 
on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no 
second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 
a. 2019-2021 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

 
b. Application for a Temporary Class “B”/ “Class B” Retailer’s License filed by JAMM Family Support Inc for 

the event of JAMM for Families 4th Annual Fundraising Celebration to be held December 1, 2019 at the 
Riviera Ballroom 

 
c. Temporary Operator License Application filed by Robert Growe II for the event of JAMM for Families 4th 

Annual Fundraising Celebration to be held December 1, 2019 
 
 
 
 

 



November 11, 2019 City Council Agenda   Page 2 of 2 

10. Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of November 5, 2019- Ald Howell 
 
a. Discussion/ Action regarding Resolution 19-R70 approving the Pay Scale Grades and Pay Scales for Full-

Time Non-Represented Employees for the 2020 Budget Year effective January 1, 2020 
 
b. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R71 approving the Pay Scale Grades and Pay Scales for Part-

Time Non-Represented Employees for the 2020 Budget Year effective January 1, 2020 
 
c. Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R72 authorizing the amendment of the 2019 General Fund 

Operating Budget for the use of Contingency funds for additional Comprehensive Plan – Hillmoor Property 
Concept Plan 

 
d. Discussion/Action regarding accepting the bid from WPS to provide the City of Lake Geneva Health 

Insurance effective January 1, 2020 
 
e. Discussion/Action regarding City of Lake Geneva Non-Medical Benefits Options 
 
f. Discussion/ Acceptance of November 5, 2019 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment 

Approval Reports 
 

11. Adjournment 
 

Requests from persons with disabilities, who need assistance to participate in this meeting or hearing, should be made to the City 
Clerk’s office in advance so the appropriate accommodations can be made. 

 



October 28, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 1 of 3 

CITY OF LAKE GENEVA REGULAR COMMON COUNCIL MINUTES 

MONDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2019 6:00 P.M. 

LAKE GENEVA CITY HALL; COUNCIL CHAMBERS (MAIN LEVEL) 

 

Members: Mayor Tom Hartz, Council President, John Halverson, Council Vice President, Cindy Flower, Alderpersons: Selena 

Proksa, Doug Skates, Tim Dunn, Ken Howell, Shari Straube, and Rich Hedlund 

 

 

Mayor Hartz called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 

Alderperson Howell led the Council in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Roll Call 

Present: Howell, Halverson, Straube, Skates, Hedlund, Dunn, Proksa, and Flower 

Absent: None 

 

Awards, Presentations, Proclamations, and Announcements 

None 

 

Re-consider business from previous meeting 

None  

 

Comments from the public as allowed by Wis. Stats. §19.84(2), limited to items on this agenda, except for public hearing 

items. Comments will be limited to 5 minutes 

Mary Jo Fesenmaier; 1085 S Lakeshore Dr; Spoke in regards to the Comprehensive Plan timeline in the packet and spoke 

to the need of a public survey.  

 

Dick Malmin; N1991 S Lake Shore Dr; Spoke in regards to the Comprehensive Plan timeline in the packet and spoke to 

the need of a public survey. 

 

Acknowledgement of Correspondence 

Clerk Kropf noted that she received five items of correspondence. Three were in regards to the former Hillmoor Golf 

Course from Jim Good, Hank & Mary Sibbing, and Ruth Hackman; all of which have been distributed to the Council. 

 

The other two items were from the Utility Commission Staff and Amanda Rotondi thanking the Mayor and Council for 

the staff appreciation picnic held earlier this month. 

  

Approve Regular City Council Meeting minutes of September 23, 2019, as prepared and distributed 

Motion by Howell to approve the minutes, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA– Recommended by Finance, Licensing and Regulation on October 1, 2019 and October 15, 2019 Any 

item listed on the consent agenda may be removed at the request of any member of the Council.  The request requires no 

second, is not discussed, and is not voted upon. 

 

2019-2021 Original & Renewal Operator License applications filed by various applicants as listed in packet 

Motion by Skates to approve the consent agenda, second by Halverson. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

First Reading of Ordinance 19-16 an ordinance amending subsection (a)(1), No parking, standing or stopping zones, of 

Section 210, Parking Regulations, of Article VI, Traffic Code, of Chapter 74, Traffic and Vehicles of the City of Lake 

Geneva Municipal Code; relating to parking regulations on Hillside Drive and Lake Shore Drive 

Mayor Hartz offered Ordinance 19-16 as a first reading to the Common Council. Proksa noted that the Chief of Police had 

talked extensively with the home owner’s association regarding this matter and that the citizens had approached the City 

on this matter. 

 

Motion by Proksa to move to a second reading, second by Skates. Motion carried 8-0. 

 



October 28, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 2 of 3 

Mayor Hartz offered the ordinance for second reading.  

Motion by Proksa to approve Ordinance 19-16, second by Skates.  

Proksa indicated that there had been issued in that area with emergency vehicles and school buses being able to get 

through. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

Discussion/Action regarding Resolution 19-R69 approving the publication of Public Hearing Notice regarding the City of 

Lake Geneva 2020 Operating and Capital Budgets 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

Recommendation of the Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee of October 1, 2019 & October 15, 2019- 

Ald Howell 

 

Discussion/ Action regarding Resolution 19-R68 amending the City of Lake Geneva Fee Schedule to update the Event 

Permit Policy fees 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Proksa. Howell noted that this is to amend the fee schedule with the changes to 

the event permit policy approved by the Park Board and the Finance Committee. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

Discussion/Action regarding contract with Gage Marine for Pier Installation and Maintenance for 2019-2021 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Skates. Flower expressed concerns with some of the content of the agreement 

and would like to see this held off until all content is correct as there were typos. 

 

Motion by Howell to call the question, second by Hedlund. Motion carried 7-1, with Flower voting no. 

 

Original motion was read and carried 6-2, with Flower and Halverson voting no. 

 

Discussion/Action regarding final payment to Sonrise Construction for the White River Disc Golf Course Pedestrian 

Bridge Replacement Project in an amount not to exceed $684.10 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

Discussion/Action regarding approval of Pay Request #2 for Payne & Dolan Inc in the amount of $423,688.82 for the 

2019 Street Improvement Program 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

Discussion/Action regarding job descriptions for the positions of Beach Attendant and Beach Lead 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Proksa. Proksa noted that these positions have been changed to encompass the 

lake front, not just the beach. 

 

Motion to amend by Flower to strike the words “including chairs” under the section of beach and facilities maintenance 

portion from the description, no second was offered. Motion to amend failed. She indicated that the extra language of 

“including chairs” was unnecessary. 

 

Original motion was read and carried 8-0. 

 

Discussion/Action regarding parking payment option; Adding customer payment option with “Passport” App 

Motion by Howell to approve, second by Flower. Howell noted that this is a free app and will give customers another 

option to pay for parking online. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

Discussion/Acceptance of October 1, 2019 and October 15, 2019 Finance, Licensing, and Regulation Committee Payment 

Approval Reports 

Motion by Howell to accept, second by Hedlund. Clerk Kropf noted that the reports are from both the October 1, 2019 

and the October 15, 2019 Finance meetings as the last Council meeting did not occur. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

 

 

 

 



October 28, 2019City Council Minutes   Page 3 of 3 

 

Recommendation of the Planning Commission of October 21, 2019- Ald Skates 

 

Discussion/Action regarding working schedule and incorporating additional Public Participation for the Comprehensive 

Plan Schedule 

Motion by Skates to approve the Comprehensive Plan working schedule as presented, second by Howell. Skates agreed 

with the schedule as presented and feels that the Council is headed in the right direction. City Attorney Draper explained 

that there is no penalty for extending into 2020, but the Council will not be able to make any zoning changes until it is 

adopted. Flower asked when the meeting will occur to actually to discuss what has been written in the plan, she has 

several questions that she would like discussed with the Council as a whole. She would like to see a joint meeting with the 

Plan Commission to discuss this further. Straube inquired about what the survey return rate was ten years ago to which 

Skates indicated 14%.  

 

Flower offered a friendly amendment to the motion: to hold a joint workshop with the Plan Commission and the Council 

between the Public Open House to Review Hillmoor Concept and the Finalized Draft #3 with the additional meeting cost 

not to exceed $5,000 to be paid from the contingency fund; both Skates and Howell accepted the friendly amendment. 

 

Final amended motion was then read. Motion by Skates to approve the working schedule and incorporating additional 

Public Participation for the Comprehensive Plan Schedule and to hold a joint workshop with the Plan Commission and the 

Council between the Public Open House to Review Hillmoor Concept and the Finalized Draft #3 with the additional 

meeting cost not to exceed $5,000 to be paid from the contingency fund. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

Mayoral Appointments 

 

Appointment of Dennis Lyon to the Lake Geneva Utility Commission with a term to expire October 1, 2022 

Motion by Skates to approve, second by Flower. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

 

Motion to go into Closed Session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85(1)(e) for the purposes of deliberating or negotiating the 

purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified business whenever competitive 

or bargaining reasons require a closed session regarding: Police Union Contract Negotiations  

Motion by Skates to convene the Council into closed session and to include City staff, second by Flower. No discussion. 

Motion carried 8-0. The meeting convened into closed session at 7:17 p.m. 

 

Motion to return to open session pursuant to Wisconsin Statues 19.85 (2) and take action on any items discussed in closed 

session 

Motion by Flower to reconvene the Council into open session, second by Hedlund. No discussion. Motion carried 8-0. 

The meeting reconvened into open session at 7:42 p.m. 

 

Motion by Hedlund to direct staff to proceed as discussed in closed session, second by Skates. No discussion. Motion 

carried 8-0. 

 

Adjournment 
Motion by Hedlund to adjourn the meeting, second by Halverson. Motion carried 8-0. The meeting adjourned at 7:43 p.m. 

 



 
Provisional License: 
Jackie Stedman 
Janie Mueller 
Jennifer Littlejohn 
 
 
Original License: 
Briann Casper 
Jackie Stedman 
Janie Mueller 
Robert Francis Growe 
Michael Kause 
Kaylan Henderson 
McKenna Stanek 
 
 
Renewal Operator: 
 
 













Position

Assigned 
Pay Scale 

Grade Min Mid Max
Full Time Salaried Staff:

City Administrator 23 98,989.43 113,837.85 128,686.26 
Police Chief 19 78,408.90 90,170.24   101,931.57 
Finance Director (Comptroller) 18 73,970.66 85,066.26   96,161.86   
Director of Public Works 18 73,970.66 85,066.26   96,161.86   
Police Administrative Lieutenant 17 69,783.64 80,251.19   90,718.74   
Police Patrol Lieutenant 16 65,833.63 75,708.67   85,583.72   
Building & Zoning Administrator 15 62,107.20 71,423.27   80,739.35   
Police Sergeant* 14 58,591.69 67,380.45   76,169.20   
City Clerk 13 55,275.18 63,566.46   71,857.74   
Parking Manager 12 52,146.40 59,968.36   67,790.32   
PD Communications Supervisor* 10 46,410.11 53,371.63   60,333.14   
PD Data Systems Administrator* 7 38,966.82 44,811.85   50,656.87   
PD Confidential Administrative Assistant* 7 38,966.82 44,811.85   50,656.87   
Telecommunicators* 6 36,761.15 42,275.33   47,789.50   
Data Specialist* 6 36,761.15 42,275.33   47,789.50   

Full time Hourly Staff:
DPW Superintendent 14 28.1691    32.3944      36.6198      
Lead Financial Analyst/Treasurer 11 23.6513    27.1990      30.7467      
Human Resources/Benefits Specialist 11 23.6513    27.1990      30.7467      
DPW Arborist/Lead 11 23.6513    27.1990      30.7467      
DPW Lead Operator 10 22.3126    25.6594      29.0063      
Assistant City Clerk 9 21.0496    24.2070      27.3645      
Cemetery Sexton 8 19.8581    22.8368      25.8155      
Heavy Equipment Operators 8 19.8581    22.8368      25.8155      
Equipment Operators 7 18.7340    21.5442      24.3543      
Cemetery Equipment Operator 7 18.7340    21.5442      24.3543      
Riviera Maintenance Engineer 7 18.7340    21.5442      24.3543      
Building & Grounds Administrator 7 18.7340    21.5442      24.3543      
Municipal Court Clerk 7 18.7340    21.5442      24.3543      
Front Desk Counter Clerk 7 18.7340    21.5442      24.3543      
Building & Zoning Adm. Asst. 7 18.7340    21.5442      24.3543      
Parking Clerk 7 18.7340    21.5442      24.3543      
Cemetery Laborer / Operator 6 17.6736    20.3247      22.9757      
DPW Laborer / Operator 6 17.6736    20.3247      22.9757      
Custodian 5 16.6732    19.1742      21.6752      

Permanent Part-time Staff:

Notes:
* Salaried Employees that receive Overtime.

THOMAS HARTZ, Mayor LANA KROPF, City Clerk

Grade Salary Range

Resolution 19-R70
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby establishes the following Pay Scale 
Grades and Pay Scale for the following Full-time Non-Represented Employees for the 2020 

Budget Year effective January 1, 2020:



Position
%

Pro Rated

Assigned 
Pay Scale 

Grade Min Mid Max
Permanent Part Time Salaried Staff:

City Attorney * 60% 22 56,031.76 64,436.52   72,841.28   
City Judge * 15% 20 12,467.02 14,337.07   16,207.12   
Fire Chief 50% 17 34,891.82 40,125.60   45,359.37   
Deputy Fire Chief 8% 12 4,171.71   4,797.47     5,423.23     
Assistant Fire Chief 5% 10 2,320.51   2,668.58     3,016.66     
Emergency Mgmt Deputy Director 30% 10 13,923.03 16,011.49   18,099.94   

Permanent Part Time Hourly Staff:
PD Part time Patrol Officer 9 21.0496    24.2070      27.3645      
Financial Analyst 9 21.0496    24.2070      27.3645      
Harbormaster 7 18.7340    21.5442      24.3543      
Assistant Building Inspector/Code Enforcement 7 18.7340    21.5442      24.3543      
City Hall Counter Clerk 7 18.7340    21.5442      24.3543      
Part-time Tele-Communicator 6 17.6736    20.3247      22.9757      
Lead Booking Officer 4 15.7295    18.0889      20.4483      
FD Confidential Administrative Assistant 4 15.7295    18.0889      20.4483      
Assistant Court Clerk 4 15.7295    18.0889      20.4483      
PD Booking Officer 3 14.8391    17.0650      19.2909      
Parking Maintenance Lead 2 13.9992    16.0990      18.1989      
Parking Enforcement 1 13.2068    15.1878      17.1688      
Videographer 1 13.2068    15.1878      17.1688      
Chief Inspector poll workers per hour 0.4 9.3102      10.7068      12.1033      
Poll Workers per hour 0.2 8.2861      9.5290        10.7719      

Seasonal Part-time Hourly Staff:
Beach Supervisor 1 13.2068    15.1878      17.1688      
Street Seasonal Lead 1 13.2068    15.1878      17.1688      
Asst Beach Supervisor 0.9 12.4592    14.3281      16.1970      
Street Seasonal 0.9 12.4592    14.3281      16.1970      
Boat Launch Attendants 0.8 11.7540    13.5171      15.2802      
Riviera Security Guards 0.8 11.7540    13.5171      15.2802      
Beach Attendants 0.5 9.8689      11.3492      12.8295      
Crossing Guards 0.5 9.8689      11.3492      12.8295      

THOMAS HARTZ, Mayor LANA KROPF, City Clerk

Grade Salary Range

Resolution 19-R71
The Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva hereby establishes the following Pay Scale Grades and 

Pay Scale for the following Part-time Non-Represented Employees for the 2020 Budget Year effective 
January 1, 2020:



 

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 

Resolution authorizing  the amendment of the 2019 General Fund Operating Budget for the use of Contingency 
funds for additional Comprehensive Plan – Hillmoor Property Concept Plan 

 
Committee: 

 
Finance considered on November 5, 2019 

Fiscal Impact: N/A 

File Number: 19-R72 Date: November 11, 2019 
 

 
Whereas, the Lake Geneva Common Council approved the 2019 Operating Budget for the General  
Fund, and, 
 
Whereas, a Contingency account was budgeted at $151,087 for 2019 unbudgeted, approved  
expenditures, and, the current unexpended balance in that account is $122,755, and 
 
Whereas, the Finance, Licensing and Regulation Committee approved the request for the  
Comprehensive Plan increases totaling $29,500, and 
 
Whereas, this expenditure was not included in the 2019 General Fund Operating Budget  
and utilizing Contingency funds for this purpose would be appropriate, and 
 
Now Therefore be it Resolved that the Lake Geneva Common Council approve this resolution  
to adopt a budget amendment allowing for a transfer in the 2019 General Fund Operating Budget  
as follows: 
 
Increase Acct #11-69-30-52160, Comprehensive Plan, by $29,500 
Decrease Acct #11-10-00-57800, Contingency Fund, by $29,500 
 
Granted by action of the Common Council of the City of Lake Geneva this 11h day of November, 2019. 
 
 

Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote       
 
 
Mayoral Action: Accept Veto 

 
 
 

 

 

Thomas Hartz, Mayor Date 
 
Attest: 
 

  _______________________________________________________ 
Lana Kropf, City Clerk                                   Date 



City of Lake Geneva
Group Benefits Proposal



City of Lake Geneva

Breakdown 
Employees 106 Males 70 Annual Payroll $5,062,408
Average Age 43.50 Females 36
Average Wage $47,759 % Male 66%
Tenure 10.13 % < 1 year 8%

The demographic factor is an actuarial adjustment that is a function of your population's age and sex. A factor of 1 would be 
average demographics and medical claims.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This report package including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may 
contain confidential and privileged information or Protected Health Information (PHI). Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or 

distribution is prohibited.

Demographic Analysis
Demographics of the work force is the largest determining factor for the cost of insurance; combined with the industry and the amount of turn over for a 
given company, we are able to predict where the rates will fall fairly accurately.

*We use your average employee to approximate the cost for your workforce

Demographic Factor 1.142

$0

$2,000

$4,000

$6,000

$8,000

$10,000

$12,000

$14,000

$16,000

20 25 30 35 40 45 50 55 60 65

Employee Demographic Summary

Male Female Poly. (Male) Poly. (Female)



Voluntary Short Term Disability City of Lake Geneva
Eligibility: TBD

Option 1

Policy Detail Mutual Of Omaha
Maximum Weekly Benefit 60% to $1,500

Elimination Period 7/7

Benefit Duration 26 Weeks

Residual Disability Included

Partial Disability Included

Return to Work Benefit Included

Pre-Existing Conditions Limitation 3/6

Required Participation 25%

Rate Guarantee 2 Years

Age Bands: 

< 20-99 $0.650

$8.27

rates remain the same w/o police content included

rates remain the same w/ 14/14 EP for police

Offsets:

Sick leave, salary continuation, or severance pay
The policy does not offset for PTO or vacation

Option:
Remove "sick leave" from offset to 100% cap, 

no additional load to rates

We have endeavored to provide you with an accurate proposal based on the information given to us.  Although we believe the rate and benefit information to 
be correct, please keep in mind that final rates and benefits are based upon actual enrollment and underwriting and must be approved by the Insurance 

Carrier.  We assume no liability for rate differences and advise you not to cancel your prior coverage until final rating information and underwriting approval 
has been received from the carrier.  This proposal is a summary of plan benefits; for complete details refer to the master Contract or Benefit Booklet.

Additional limitations and exclusions may apply and will differ between carriers.  See carrier contracts or full proposals for details. 

Monthly Rate per $10 Weekly Benefit

Weekly Cost for Average Employee



Long Term Disability City of Lake Geneva
Eligibility: All Full Time employees working 37.5 hours a week; 1st of the month following 30 days employment

Current

Policy Detail Mutual of Omaha

Maximum Monthly Benefit 66 2/3% to $6,000

Covered Income Base Wage

Elimination Period 180 Days

Benefit Duration SSNRA

Own Occupation 2 Years

Gainful Occupation 99/60

Residual Disability Included

Partial Disability (w/RTW?) Included, Full Duration

Social Security Offset Family

Pre-Ex Limitation 3/12

Other Limitations
24 Months: Alcohol, Drug, Substance Abuse, Mental 

Disorder

Other Benefits Survivor, Voc Rehab

Contributory 100% Employer Paid

Participation 100%

Rate Guarantee Until 7/1/20

Rate per $100 of Monthly Pay $0.38

Monthly Payroll Volume $421,867

Monthly Premium $1,603

Annual Premium $19,237

We have endeavored to provide you with an accurate proposal based on the information given to us.  Although we believe the rate 
and benefit information to be correct, please keep in mind that final rates and benefits are based upon actual enrollment and 
underwriting and must be approved by the Insurance Carrier.  We assume no liability for rate differences and advise you not to 

cancel your prior coverage until final rating information and underwriting approval has been received from the carrier.  This 
proposal is a summary of plan benefits; for complete details refer to the master Contract or Benefit Booklet.

Additional limitations and exclusions may apply and will differ between carriers.  See carrier contracts or full 
proposals for details. 

Benefits taxable unless indicated otherwise. Change in employer tax administration requires underwriting approval 
and may impact rate.  



Vision Insurance City of Lake Geneva

Total Lives

Network

Rates

Single

Employee + Spouse

Employee + Child(ren)

Family

Member Cost per procedure In-Network
Out-of-Network
Reimbursement 

Eye Exam $10 Copay $35

Lenses

Single Vision $25

Bifocal $40

Trifocal $55

Lenticular $40

Frames $130 Allowance $65

Contact Lenses

Elective $120 Allowance $104

Medically Necessary In Full $200

Fit & Follow Up $55 Copay N/A

Frequencies

Exams

Lenses

Frames

Rate Guarantee

Voluntary or Employer Paid

Participation Requirement

assumes packaged with Dental

$10 Copay

2 Years

We have endeavored to provide you with an accurate proposal based on the information given to us.  Although we 
believe the rate and benefit information to be correct, please keep in mind that final rates and benefits are based 
upon actual enrollment and underwriting and must be approved by the Insurance Carrier.  We assume no liability 

for rate differences and advise you not to cancel your prior coverage until final rating information and underwriting 
approval has been received from the carrier.  This proposal is a summary of plan benefits; for complete details 

refer to the master Contract or Benefit Booklet.

2 Enrolled

50% Employer Paid

$11.66

$5.71

$11.42

$17.37

DeltaVision

1 per 12 months

1 per 12 months

1 per 24 months

Delta Dental 



Accident City of Lake Geneva

Policy Detail Mutual of Omaha
Coverage Off Job

Family Coverage Included

Portability Included

Participation Requirements 20%

Wellness Screening Benefits $50

Benefits Schedule
Accidental Death $25,000

Accidental Death Common Carrier $75,000

Accidental Dismemberment $25,000

Ambulance (Ground/Air) $300/$1,500

Appliance (crutches/wheelchair) $100

Blood/Plasma $450

Burns (Grafts) Up to $15,000 (25%)

Concussion $200

Coma $12,500

Dental Emergency Up to $300

Diagnostic Testing $300

Dislocation (Closed/Open) Up to $4,500/$9,000

Emergency Room Treatment $200

Family Lodging $125 per Day (30)

Fracture  (Closed/Open) Up to $3,000/$6,000

Hospital Admission $1,500

Hospital Confinement $300 per Day (365)

ICU Admission N/A

ICU Confinement $600 per Day (15)

Lacerations Up to $800

Paralysis Up to $25,000

Physical Therapy $25 per Visit (6)

Surgery Up to $2,000

Transportation Up to $900

Rate Guarantee 2 Years

Weekly Rates
Employee Only $3.07

Employee and Spouse $4.97

Employee and Child $6.88

Family $9.26

We have endeavored to provide you with an accurate proposal based on the information given to us.  Although we believe the rate and 
benefit information to be correct, please keep in mind that final rates and benefits are based upon actual enrollment and underwriting 

and must be approved by the Insurance Carrier.  We assume no liability for rate differences and advise you not to cancel your prior 
coverage until final rating information and underwriting approval has been received from the carrier.  This proposal is a summary of plan 

benefits; for complete details refer to the master Contract or Benefit Booklet.




































	0-November 11, 2019 Council Agenda
	city of lake geneva regular common council
	Monday, November 11, 2019 6:00 p.m.

	08-October 28, 2019 Council Minutes
	09a-Original Operator License FLR
	09b-JAMM Family Fundraiser 12_1_19 Temp Class B
	09c-Growe_Temp Op 12_01_19
	10a- Resolution 19-R70-2020 Wages Full-Time Employees- DRAFT 2020
	Non-Rep

	10b- Resolution 19-R71-2020 Wages Part-Time Employees- DRAFT 2020
	Non-Rep

	10c-Resolution 19-R72- Comprehensive Plan Contingency Funds Hillmoor
	Council Action: Adopted Failed          Vote

	10e-Non Medical Illustration - City of Lake Geneva
	10fa-Prepaid Check Report
	10fb-Regular Check Report
	11d- Health Insurance Benefits

